From: Kelly Oucharek

Sent: July 2, 2024 4:36 PM

To: Reddy, Rj <Ranjeni.Reddy@hamilton.ca>; Kroetsch, Cameron <Cameron.Kroetsch@hamilton.ca>;
clerk@hamilton.ca; Blake, Danielle <Danielle.Blake@hamilton.ca>; Mater, Grace
<Grace.Mater@hamilton.ca>

Subject: Road allowance

External Email: Use caution with links and attachments

HiRJ
We spoke last year largely regarding property lines of CN on Strachan

| was referred to you by Shannon in MLE to ask about the road allowance for the same street.

It is important to me because the exclusion of Strachan from the protocol is now being used by other
wards as a reason to exempt other parks and spaces.

I think PUBLIC clarity on this is important.

While | don’t believe tents should

Be in any parks in residential

Neighbourhoods, | also don’t agree with this exemption being used by other wards to justify

clearing tents from their parks, Especially if Strachan is exempt based on the criteria below and it does
not need an exemption.

A) measurements of road allowance (20m??)

B) distance from paths of 5m

C) distance from CN property of 10m

Can you advise where the road allowance begins roughly on strachan?

| do have access to a Measuring device and based on what | know only see a very narrow swath of land
on 3 blocks that may be allowed (minus road allowance distances as | did not know what that was)

| understand measurements were made last week by your department.

| will attach my (very rough) estimates of available property minus road allowances

Looking forward to your response
Kelly Oucharek

Bay to Macnab
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Macnab to James

Similar 2m distance available

Hgghson to John
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